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State of Florida. • 
• .. ~ • ,,,, • • '· .. 
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. •· ·M·E-M·O-~{·A·N-D-U·M· 

DATE: October 8th, 1998 
TO: P~ult bier 
FROM: Jackie Kltiah(}k 
RE: RAF non pllymcnU • Flm ut of SD 

Paula, attached are fifty commlllllcatioo companies (lim set) that! am forwan!Jna 10 your 
anmtioo wbo baV¢oot paid tbeir RAF for 1997 u ofiOdayJ dale. ln~aat lhrollah the end of 
Ocu!ber is $5.00 llld Peoalty it $12.$0. I have a IOU! on tbe bottom of eiCb thcet u10 what 
amount a utility owes the Commission. I have oot made copies, (bercforc you ~ need 10 keep 
the dala for your files. 

I TF676 21 TF7SS ·~ 
2 TF679 22 TF151 
3 TF680 23 TF763 
4 TF612 24 TF768 
s TF688 25 TF769 
6 TF692 26 TF774 
7 TF698 27 TF71S 
8 TF699 21 TF777 
9 moo 29 TF799 
10 TF701 30 TFIOZ 
II TF718 31 TFI07 
12 TF719 32 TFII3 
13 TF726 33 TF814 -14U..a 
14 TF729 ).4 TFI17 
IS TF136 35 TFI20 
16 TF737 36 TF822 
17 TF731 37 TF&2I 
18 TF74l 31 TFJ36 
19 TF741 39 TPn7 
;ag w n 40 TFI41 

Should you bave lilY queldoos, p1- let mcla:low. 
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